
 

   
 

 

DATE:   October 16, 2014 

TO:    University Curriculum Council 

FROM:    David Thomas, Chair 

SUBJECT:    SECOND MEEETING 2014-2015-- UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COUNCIL 

The second meeting of the University Curriculum Council during AY 2014-2015 will be held on 

Tuesday, October 21, 2014, 3:15 p.m., Baker Center Room 231  

 

 The agenda is listed below.  If you are unable to attend, please contact the office and send an instructed 

 substitute. 
 

 

 

AGENDA                                                    

October 21, 2014 

 

I. Chair's Report: David Thomas, Chair 

 

Motion to Accept UCC Minutes of the September 23, 2014 meeting 

http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/committees/ucc/meetings.cfm 

 

II. Individual Course Committee: Ruth Palmer presenting for Sally Marinellie, Chair 

Agenda Items: http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/committees/ucc/icc.cfm 

 

III. Program Committee: Kelly Broughton, Chair 

Program Agenda: http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/committees/ucc/programs.cfm  

 

IV. Review Committee:  David Ingram, Chair 

 Review – Industrial Maintenance Technology 

 http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/committees/ucc/program-review.cfm 

V. General Education Committee: Dave Thomas, Chair 

 Update 

VI. New Business  

http://www.ohio.edu/facultysenate/committees/ucc/meetings.cfm

